
From: Houck, Mike  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:08 PM 
To: Planning and Sustainability Commission <psc@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Fw: File # R/W #7942 N Lombard Street Vacation, RWA #7942 
 
Colleagues, giving you a heads up regarding the proposed street vacation at today's hearing.  I am not 
going to oppose it, but do want to raise the issue for the record and understand how loss of canopy 
will be addressed when the time comes 
Houck 
 

 
 
 
From: Houck, Mike 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:05 PM 
To: Lindahl, Lance 
Cc: Zehnder, Joe; Anderson, Susan; Baugh, Andre; Walker, Dee; Mitchem, Jeffrey; Montalvo, Teresa 
Subject: Re: File # R/W #7942 N Lombard Street Vacation, RWA #7942  
  
Lance, has the urban forestry program and commission reviewed and commented on this 
proposal?  I noted under environmental considerations only view corridors were addressed, not 
natural resources or urban forest canopy.  I am assuming from your response that the response 
at today's hearing when I raise this issue that the response will be the trees will be dealt with in 
future design work?   I will want to flag the fact that, to my eye, this looks like a potential hit on 
the urban forest canopy that will have to be mitigated for and that urban forestry needs to be 
at the table.  The canopy looks pretty mature to me and this appears to be one of those cases 
where mature trees will likely be lost with replacement with trees of caliper that will take years 
to actually replace.   
 
At any rate, I wanted you to know my concern before the hearing so I'm not bringing it up 
without foreknowledge 
 
Thanks for your response 
Houck 

 
 
 
From: Lindahl, Lance 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 1:00 PM 
To: Houck, Mike 
Cc: Zehnder, Joe; Anderson, Susan; Baugh, Andre; Walker, Dee; Mitchem, Jeffrey; Montalvo, Teresa 
Subject: RE: File # R/W #7942 N Lombard Street Vacation, RWA #7942  
  
Hello Mike, 
  
Thank you for reaching out to me on this matter. 



  
Yes, it is my understanding that most of the trees that are located within the vacation area will be 
impacted. 
  
Some will be impacted by the required reconstruction of the street and others will be impacted by 
construction of the commercial development that will be built over a portion of the vacation area. 
  
New street trees will be planted as a condition of the building permit for the commercial development. 
  
Lance 
  

 
 
Lance D. Lindahl, Right-of-Way Agent II 
1120 S.W. 5th Avenue, Suite 800 
Portland, OR  97204 
503.823.7465 
lance.lindahl@portlandoregon.gov 
website | twitter | publicalerts 
  
To help ensure equal access to City programs, services and activities, the City of Portland will provide translation, 
reasonably modify policies/procedures, and provide auxiliary aids/services/alternative formats to persons with 
disabilities.  For accommodations, translations, complaints, and additional information, contact me or the Civil 
Rights Title VI & ADA Title II Program by email at title6complaints@portlandoregon.gov, by telephone (503) 823-
2559, by City TTY 503-823-6868, or use Oregon Relay Service: 711. 
  
 
 
From: Houck, Mike  
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:44 PM 
To: Lindahl, Lance <Lance.Lindahl@portlandoregon.gov> 
Cc: Zehnder, Joe <Joe.Zehnder@portlandoregon.gov>; Anderson, Susan 
<Susan.Anderson@portlandoregon.gov>; Baugh, Andre <Andre.Baugh@portlandoregon.gov> 
Subject: Re: File # R/W #7942 
  

I have attached the aerial 
Houck 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
From: Houck, Mike 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2015 12:38 PM 
To: Lindahl, Lance 
Cc: Zehnder, Joe; Anderson, Susan; Baugh, Andre 
Subject: File # R/W #7942  
  

Lance, in looking at the aerial photograph of the intersection it looks as if this street 
vacation might be the island which has significant tree canopy.  Is that correct?  If so, I 
have a major issue with lack of notice re potential tree removal, again if that is indeed 
the case. 
  
Would you please clarify whether the trees are impacted by the proposed vacation and 
future alignments or changes to the intersection? 
  
Commissioner Houck 

 


